THOMAS LITTLE HOME |
1738 West Main Street
Qriginal owner: Thomas H. Little
Year built: 1885

Remodeled: Refurbished in 1989,

Architectures Queen Anne; 3 story frame; 3rd floor turret room.
and 2nd floor balcony with railing; along 2 sides, a circular
porch with round columns and railing; interior:spacious rooms.

Present owner: Charles Carpenter
Past owners and/or residents: Judge Givan; Nont Dailey.

Noteworthy: Thomas Little was superintendent of the Plainfield
to Cartersburg section of the Cumberland Road when it was a
toll road. A log structure behind the main house is rumored
to be a former post office building which had been moved from
downtown Plainfield and was used as a tenant house. When Mont
Dailey was the owner from 1949 to 1982, the property became a
goat farm,
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